From: Taylor D. Cascia

To: rShearingclerk; Meredith, Craig; RS5LECAB; Kastanek, Tasia (she/her/hers); CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: David L. Wentworth II; Adam Magnusson

Subject: Proof of Payment - TSCA-05-2024-0021

Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:37:55 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning,

Attached please find a copy of the check issued today pursuant to the CAFO in the above-captioned
matter.

Please let our office know if anything else is needed at this time.
Thank you,

Taylor D. Cascia, Attorney at Law

Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth

401 Main St., Suite 1400

Peoria, IL 61602

Telephone: (309) 637-1400 (ext. 1270)

Fax: (309) 637-1500

Email: tcascia@hgsuw.com

Lacon Office:

310 S Fifth St.

Lacon, lllinois 61540

url: www.hgsuw.com

IF ATTACHMENT IS INCLUDED WITH THIS EMAIL: We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained
as result of software viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening

any attachment.

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential and is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. Please use caution in keeping this communication private and
confidential from others. Communications via the Internet may not be secure, and may be viewed by others at any
juncture, including by others at your company, office or home. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or forwarding of the communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received the communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email, or by
calling (309) 637-1400, and delete this communication from all of your files.

ANY opinions or statements contained in this document which relate to any federal tax matter are not intended to be
used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer to avoid penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

IF THIS IS PERSONAL EMAIL: This email, its contents and any attachments hereto are the personal product and
responsibility of the author referenced above and were not created, authorized, endorsed or sent by, nor does same
constitute the product, opinion, or statement of Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth.

THANK YOU for your assistance and cooperation. If you are the intended recipient and want us to discontinue
communications with you in this manner due to privacy problems or otherwise, please immediately advise us by
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return email. Unless we are advised differently by you, we will continue to communicate with you in this fashion in
the future where appropriate or necessary.



